From: Bawa, Niki

Sent: 10/25/2010 12:55:23 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Solaren AL 3690-E

Hi Meredith,

Hope you had a good weekend. | am reviewing the Solaren PPA concerning compliance with the EPS
and had some questions regarding PG&E requested findings, Section I, of AL 3690-E. When would
be a good time to call and have a chat about this? Thanks.

Niki

Niki S BawallD0D0000000000000000000CCCCCODOoOOOG
Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning
California Public Utililes Commission

505 Van Ness Ave

San Francisco, CA 94102

415.703.2197

niki.bawa@cpuc.ca.gov

hitp://lwww cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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